

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

### **Dr. Mohammed Hersi Warsame**

**Address:** Sharjah University City  
P.O.BOX 27272  
Sharjah  
UAE

**Tel** 0503669568

**E-mail** *mhwarsame5@hotmail.com*

**Nationality** *British*

**Marital Status** *Married*

### **Personal information**

Having earned my PhD from one of the best Universities in UK (Durham) and under the supervision of the world's leading expert in Islamic economics and finance, I have a burning passion in teaching Islamic economics and finance. So far I have developed and taught courses for both UAE and Sharjah Universities at undergraduate and graduate levels.

### **Current job:**

**Sept-2013-current**

**Position:**

Main duties:

**University of Sharjah**

Head of Dept/Prof.

Teaching and Research

## **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS**

PhD in Islamic Finance/Banking

M.sc Finance & Accounting

ACCA

B.A (Hons) Business Admin

B.A (Hons) Journalism/Arabic

Durham University- UK-January , 2010.

South Bank University, London July 1999

Thames valley University, London June 1997

SIDAM institute. Mogadishu, Somalia Dec1990

Lafolle College. Mogadishu. Somalia. Dec 1986

## **INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTION:**

1. Warsame, M.H(2015). Factors that influence the usage and growth of Islamic banking products in the UAE: An empirical study in the UAE (University of Sharah Journal, Vol.12(2))(**Ranked B**). **Published**
2. M.H Warsame and E. M.Ireri (2016), Does international monetary aid help or hinder Somalia's social economic revival?, Journal of public affairs(2016)(**Scopus Indexed –ABC Ranked B**). **Published.**
3. M.H Warsame and E. M.Ireri (2016), Does the theory of planned Behaviour (TPB) matter in Sukuk investment decisions? Journal of Behavioural and experimental finance. Vol.12 (12). (**Scopus Indexed –ABC Ranked B**). **Published**
4. M.H Warsame and E. M.Ireri (2016), Can the current public finance management reform (PFMR) system succeed in Somalia? An empirical study looking at its success likelihood and expectations? Journal of public affairs(2016). (**Scopus Indexed –ABC Ranked B**). **Published.**
5. Atif, A; Warsam, M. (2017). Climate Changes in Africa: Does Urbanization Matter? A semi-parametric panel data analysis. International Journal of Energy Economics and Policy, 7 (1). **Scopus Indexed –ABC Ranked A**). **Published.**
6. Al-Tamimi, H. A., Warsame, M. H., & Duqi, A. (2016). Readiness of the UAE banks for the implementation of Basel III. *International Journal of Economics and Business Research*, (**ABC-Ranked C**). **Published**
7. Warsame, M.H(2016). Role of Islamic finance in enhancing the economic prospects of Kenyan Muslims: An Empirical study on Kenyan Islamic banking. *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF APPLIED BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH*. **Scopus Indexed –ABC –Ranked C**). **Published.**
8. M.H Warsame and E. M.Ireri (2016), The effects of moderators and their implications on the adoption of Islamic banking model in UAE: An Empirical study on UAE potential bank customers” International Journal of Bank Marketing. **Scopus Indexed –ABC Ranked B.. Accepted.**
9. Warsame, M.H(2015), The prospect for Islamic banking in Somalia and the role it can play in reviving the country's ailing economy. International journal of Applied business and Economic Research. (**Scopus Indexed –ABC –Ranked C**). **Accepted.**
10. Warsame, M.H(2015). CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT AND ITS EFFECTS ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (A comparative study of Shariah compliant and conventional banks in Kenya)- (University of Sharah Journal(**Ranked B**). **Accepted**
11. Warsame, M.H(2016), Can Islamic banks flourish in Somalia after 25 years of the collapse of the country's entire financial system? European Journal of Business and Management. **Accepted.**
12. M.H Warsame and E. M.Ireri (2016), How did the prices of Islamic banks react to the (2007-2009) financial crisis? . (**Scopus Indexed –ABC –Ranked C**). **Accepted.**

## **Papers Under review:**

1. Warsame, M.H(2016), Absence of rigorous educational programmes as one the biggest challenges facing the Islamic finance industry, Journal of Financial Education. **ABC Ranked B.**
2. M.H Warsame and E. M.Ireri (2016), Moderation effect on Mobile Microfinance Services in Kenya: An Extended UTAUT model. ” International Journal of Bank Marketing. **Scopus Indexed –ABC Ranked B.**
3. Warsame, M.H(2016), Can Arabic proverbs enhance Arabic speaking students’ comprehension of financial concepts? : An empirical study in randomly selected Business schools in Dubai. Journal of teaching international Business. **Scopus Indexed –ABC Ranked B.**

## **CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS:**

- AIC2016-ASIA International Conference-Universiti Teknologi Malaysia-2016-Kuala Lumpur. Malaysia.
- Factors that influence the usage and growth of Islamic banking products in the UAE: An empirical study in the UAE, Mumbai, India, 19-21 Dec, 2014.
- Skills shortage in Islamic finance, University of Sharjah May 2014
- Did the introduction of Islamic banking products improve the socio-economic profiles of UK Muslims -An empirical study on UK Muslim at Global Development Finance Conference in Dubai, UAE, 2-3 September 2014.

## **Books:**

1. Mohammed Hersi Warsame “The Role of Islamic Finance in Tackling Financial Exclusion in the United Kingdom”. ISBN-9 781495504556. Published by Edwin Mellen.

## **Research Grants and Awards:**

1. Member of the Business and Islamic Finance Group-Awarded by the University of Sharjah(2016).
2. Seed Grant Awarded by the University of Sharjah.

## **Professional Membership:**

- Fellow and member of Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (**ACCA**)-UK.
- Member of AICPA(**Certified Islamic professional Accountants**)-Bahrain
- Member of Education Development Internal an international Assessor( **EDI-UK**).

## **University and Community Service:**

- Chair-Department of Finance and Economics(Sept-2016-current)
- Member of Executive Council
- Member of College Council
- Served as a member of various Department, college and University level committees.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**2010-August 2013**

**Position:**

Main duties:

**London Academy-UK  
Director & Senior lecturer**

- Planning the delivery of academic courses such as:
  1. Islamic finance
  2. Introduction to finance
  3. Islamic economics
  4. Stock market trading

**Aug 2006-July 2010**

**Position:**

Main activities:

**UAE University**

***Lecturer***

- Delivering lectures on Islamic finance/accounting
- Preparation of lectures
- Assessments/Evaluations
- Preparing Exams/marking

- Faculty administrative duties
- Research activities

**Oct 2004-Aug 2006**

**Islamic Development Bank  
Group (IDB) -Jeddah –KSA**

**Position:**

*Assist mgr-(Finance Dept)*

Main duties:

- Assisting the Department Manager
- Overall external reporting
- Overall Management reporting

**Jan 1999-Oct 2004**

**Pioneer Business Training  
*Senior Lecturer/trainer on***

**Position:**

Main duties:

- Business & strategy
- Business economics
- Financial accounting

**Jan 1995- November 1998**

**Asghar & Co Solicitors**

**Position:**

*Financial controller/Practice manager*

Main duties:

Treasury duties:

- Controlling client ledgers
- Reconciling client ledgers -
- Being responsible for transfers
- Supervision of junior accountants.
- Management accounting:  
Preparing management accounts
- Budgeting & cashflow
- Interpretation of Accounts

Financial accounting:

- Bank reconciliation
- Final Accounts production
- Credit control and bills
- Calculation of tax liability

**August 1991- Dec 1994**

**Hays College of Accountancy**

**Position:**

*Lecturer*

Main duties:

- Principles of Accounting
- Financial reporting
- Auditing
- Management Accounting
- Assessment & Couching

**January 1987- Dec 1990**

**Somali Co-operative Bank**

**Position:**

*Assistant credit controller (pt)*

Main duties:

- Credit checks on applicants
- Preparing quarterly reports

**Additional information:**

*Languages:*

*I am fluent in English &Arabic and conversant in French.*

*Computers:*

*I am computer literate, accounting packages in particular*

*Personal:*

*I enjoy reading, socializing and sports*

*References:*

*Available upon request*

